Notice of Termination (NOT) is being prepared since this facility does not operate under any of the covered SIC Codes
identified in Attachment A of the IGP."

In addition to, and related to, the SIC Code issue, the site has a lot going on and has an outdoor wash station for
washing vehicles and construction equipment (which is the source of a lot of oil and grease, etc... The water from the
wash station flows into an inlet that routes the water through a four stage clarifier that discharges to the sanitary sewer,
except in the event of heavy/persistent rainfall, in which case it overflows/bypasses the sanitary sewer and discharge to
surface waters via the storm drain. The facility has indoor vehicle maintenance, and a fuel island near the facility
entrance. As for exposed equipment and materials stored onsite, it varies, the photos speak for themselves. Christina is
cc'd because she forwarded the NOT request to me for further evaluation. Tony is cc'd for his input regarding evaluation
of photos (site conditions) and SIC Code. Lets discuss at your convenience.

Thank you.
Whitney

Ms. Whitney J. Ghoram

Sanitary Engineering Associate

Storm Water Unit

San Diego Regional Water Quality Control Board-Region 9
2375 Northside Drive, Suite 100

San Diego, CA 92108

Phone (619) 521-8040

E-Mail: WGhoram@waterboards.ca.gov

Website: www.waterboards.ca.gov/sandiego

From: Kelly Doyle [kdoyle@rickengineering.com]

Sent: Friday, August 07, 2015 2:19 PM

To: Ghoram, Whitney@Waterboards

Cc: Walsh, Laurie@Waterboards; Arias, Christina@Waterboards; Jayne Janda-Timba
Subject: RE: R.E. Hazard: 6465 Marindustry Drive- BMP Violations

Hi Whitney,

Thank you for the photos. | spoke with Bruce Hamilton and Charlie White of Hazard and they are already in the process
of correcting these issues.

Looking forward to speaking with you next week.

Thanks and have a great weekend,
Kelly

From: Ghoram, Whitney@Waterboards [mailto:Whitney.Ghoram@waterboards.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, August 07, 2015 1:57 PM

To: Kelly Doyle

Cc: Walsh, Laurie@Waterboards; Arias, Christina@Waterboards

Subject: R.E. Hazard: 6465 Marindustry Drive- BMP Violations

Hi Kelly,

See attached 5 photos of BMP violations that require immediate corrective action. | will get back in touch with you
regarding this site and the NOT next week. As | mentioned, | took a lot of photos during the site inspection.

Thank you.
Whitney

Ms. Whitney J. Ghoram
Sanitary Engineering Associate



Storm Water Management Unit

San Diego Regional Water Quality Control Board-Region 9

2375 Northside Drive, Suite 100

San Diego, CA 92108

E-MAIL ADDRESS: WGhoram@waterboards.ca.gov

Phone: (619) 521-8040

Website: www.waterboards.ca.gov/sandiego

Storm Water web page: http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/stormwater/industrial.shtml
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Miller, Loren@Waterboards

From: Ghoram, Whitney@Waterboards

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2015 12:04 PM

To: Miller, Loren@Waterboards

Subject: FW: R.E. Hazard: 6465 Marindustry Drive- BMP Violations
Attachments: InspectionPics-HazardConstructionNOT-Inspection.docx
Hi Loren,

See email below and attachment.

Ms. Whitney J. Ghoram

Sanitary Engineering Associate

Storm Water Unit

San Diego Regional Water Quality Control Board-Region 9
2375 Northside Drive, Suite 100

San Diego, CA 92108

Phone (619) 521-8040

E-Mail: WGhoram@waterboards.ca.gov

Website: www.waterboards.ca.gov/sandiego

From: Ghoram, Whitney@Waterboards

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2015 1:41 PM

To: Kelly Doyle; bhamilton@hazardcon.com

Cc: Walsh, Laurie@Waterboards; Arias, Christina@Waterboards; Jayne Janda-Timba; Felix, Tony@Waterboards;
Khounphet, Sandy@Waterboards

Subject: RE: R.E. Hazard: 6465 Marindustry Drive- BMP Violations

Hi Kelly, (RE: WDID 9 371004580, R.E. Hazard Contracting - Notice of Termination Request)

Attached is a Word document containing all of the photos that | took during my "NOT" inspection of R.E. Hazard
Contracting's site located at 6465 Marindustry Drive, San Diego on August 7, 2015. Bruce Hamilton, Shop Superintendent
accompanied me and Sandy Khounphet during the inspection. As we previously discussed, the deficient housekeeping
BMPs that are obvious in the photos ( attached here, and that | previously emailed to you) should be corrected
immediately and photo's emailed back to demonstrate corrective actions. Also, as discussed, | need to have my
supervisor (Laurie Walsh) review the photos and then discuss with me to make a determination of what correct SIC Code
applies to this site, and, if/when the NOT can be approved.

Laurie, (Christina and Tony cc'd)
NOT ID 528254 is in SMARTS and includes a description of the basis for the NOT request as follows:

"This facility has had coverage under the IGP since 1992. This Notice of Termination (NOT) has been prepared because
an incorrect SIC Code was originally identified incorrectly requiring this facility to obtain coverage under the California
IGP. A SWPPP titled, "Industrial SWPPP for R.E. Hazard Contracting Company," prepared by Kleinfelder, dated October 1,
1992, identified the SIC Code as 1611. The SWPPP was Amended in June 2004 and again in October 2008 that changed
the SIC Code to 4214. Based on information supplied by our accounting department, our SIC Codes are 1611, 1622,
1629, 1771, and 1794. SIC Code 4214 is not associated with our business.
Our primary economic activity with R.E. Hazard is general engineering contracting, building interstate freeways, bridges
and roadways throughout Southern California. At this R.E. Hazard facility we have our corporate office as well as short
term storage of materials to be utilized in our construction projects and short term storage/maintenance of light duty and
heavy duty construction equipment. There has been no major change in our business operation since 1992, and it is our
understanding that the SIC Codes originally identified in our 1992 SWPPP should not have required us to obtain coverage
under the IGP. Our primary economic activity, related to SIC Codes 1611, 1622, 1629, 1771, and 1794, are not codes
identified in Attachment A of the IGP as requiring coverage under the IGP. Based on conversations with the SWRCB, this
1
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